

## Minutes of Belmont, Kincaidston and St. Leonards Community Council. Belmont Academy at 19.00 hrs on Thursday 15 th March 201.

1. The Chair opened this rescheduled meeting and welcomed all present.
2. Sederunt: Con Brennan, Flora Fleming, Don Osborne, Ian Douglas, Clare Dunn, Molly Nutt, Seumas Mackinnon, Donald McLean. Karen Monaghan and Councillor Mary Kilpatrick.

Apologies for absence: Rod Whinall, Brian Law, Joy McDowall and Councillor Chris Cullen.

The police Report was forwarded on by Inspector Jim Hendrie and is available to view on our web site.

3. No declarations of interest on matters of business on the agenda.
4. No notice of items to be considered under AOCB.
5. Minutes of the February meeting were proposed by Flora Feming and seconded by Donald McLean. There were no matters arising.

### 6. Regular Reports:

Treasurer: Don submitted his written report. Funds currently stand at £399.97.

Secretary : 33 no. emails received and 26 no. sent out. All correspondence is available to view. A selection of the correspondence was presented: David Burns of SAC on housing stock allocation. Mike Newal SAC on Kincaidston Playpark and Survey Monkey results on reinstating a fence. 77% of replies agree a fence is required. Kenny Dalrymple SAC on Kincaidston path and burn litter problem.

Planning Officer : no report available.

Fund Raiser : Ian Douglas submitted a grant request of £5000 for a galvanised fence for Kincaidston Play park. Ian was thanked for his work in surveying and collating costs for this P. B. Marketplace event to be held on 24<sup>th</sup> March in Belmont Academy.

Project Update. Flora confirmed arrangements for our path litter pick on May 12<sup>th</sup> at 10.30, meeting at Kincaiston Pavilion.

Link Officer : Karen explained the workings of the P. B. Marketplace. She requested contact information for Zurich Insurance.

Elected Representative : Councillor Kilpatrick confirmed her on site Playpark and the siting of a refurbished skate ramp within the adjacent area. Bike scrambling within the football pitches was discussed.

7. AOCB. The following items were discussed : Refuse in the grounds of 16 Marygold Square. The Riverside Development. Parking in Cranesbill Court. Speeding in Kincaidston which is a 20 MPH area. A site meeting at Kincaidston Playpark between Kenny Dalrymple of Neighbourhood Services, Claire, Ian and Con. Funding requests from Kincaidston Primary, The Pavilion and Scout Group.
8. **NEXT MEETING THURSDAY 5<sup>th</sup> APRIL at 19.00 in BELMONT ACADEMY.**